TO: Board of Park Commissioners

FROM: Chris Leiner, Director of Parks & Maintenance
SUBJECT: Bid Approval Tennis Color Coating-Crack Fill
DATE: April 9, 2021

At the April 8, 2021 sealed bid opening for Tennis Court Color Coating-Crack Fill, one bid was received
and opened. The budget for this project is $45,000.

GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT - TENNIS RESURFACE
Bid Opening- Thursday April 8, 2021 @ 1:30PM
COMPANY NAME SITE 1 SITE 2 SITE 3 SITE4 TOTAL

1|U.S. Tennis Court Construction |$43,300 $2,600 $1,600 $1,600 $49,100

Project Components are defined as follows:

SITE 1: Color Coat-Resurface/Stripe - West Park Tennis Court
SITE 2: Crack Fill - Watts Park Tennis Courts

SITE 3: Crack Fill - Berlin Field Tennis Courts

SITE 4: Crack Fill - Shelton Park Tennis Courts

Per the bid document, we are awarding the project to the lowest qualified bidder.
Therefore, the lowest qualified bid is from U.S. Tennis Court Construction of Lockport, lllinois, for sites 1-4

for an award of $49,100. U.S. Tennis Court Construction has previously worked with the Glencoe Park
District.

Recommended Motion: The approval of the lowest responsible bidder, U.S. Tennis Court Construction
of Lockport, lllinois, for sites 1-4 for an award of $49,100.

Approval Via Roll Call Vote
U.S. Tennis Court Construction's bid was approved at the April 20, 2021 regular board meeting.
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